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MACGREGOR Edward

From: Marcello Valentini <marcello.valentini@divella.it>

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2013 2:40 AM

To: International Trade Remedies Ops 1

Cc: Casamassima Luciano

Subject: F. DIVELLA S.p.A. - exporter questionnaire - PART 1

Attachments: F. DIVELLA S.p.A. - Part 1 - exporter questionnaire.pdf; ATT57469511.htm

to the kind attention of:
Anti-Dumping Commission
Customs House

5 Constitution Avenue
Canberra, ACT 2601

AUSTRALIA

Attention: Director Operations 1

Dear Sirs,

with reference to the Anti-Dumping procedure regarding prepared and preserved tomatoes from Italy, we
are pleased to send you herein a copy of the part 1 of the Exporter Questionnaire, complete of the requested
answers

Regarding the due date for response to the PART 2 of the questionnaire, considering that our company will

be closed for almost the whole month of August with a lot of turnovers among the administration personnel,
we kindly ask you to consider to grant us an extension of 6 weeks so to have the due date from August 19th
to September the 27th.

sure of your understanding, we look forward to hearing from you





